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May 1, 2013
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Strategic Purchasing Division Mayor
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Houston, Texas 77251-1562
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Letter of Clarification No. 3
Automotive Tire and Tube Materials & Repair Services for Various Departments

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No.: S21-524566

To All Prospective Bidders:

This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reason:

s To answer the following questions:

1.

Question

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

. “Are we required to bid the brand listed or could we bid an alternate of
equal quality?”

“No, you do not have to bid the brand listed and an alternate of equal
quality is acceptable.”

“What is the whole labor section and what sort of labor is it for?”

“Please refer to the ITB in Section B, Page 6 of 19 Technical
Specifications, Provision 3.0 Labor Component.”

“Will this be an all or nothing bid or will the City award specific line items?”

“Please refer to the ITB in Section A, Page 2 of 19 Bidding and Award.”

“Who was awarded in the past?”
“Rema of Texas.”
“Is installation to be included in the lifts?”

“Please refer to the ITB in Section B, Page 6 of 19 Technical
Specifications, Provision 2.0 On-Site Installation.”
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Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 3
Automotive Tire and Tube Materials & Repair Services for Various Departments

This Letter of Clarification will be considered part of the solicitation referenced on the first page
of this document. All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of
Clarification are collaboratively from both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the applicable
City Department(s).

Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each BIDDER to obtain any previous Letter(s) of
Clarification associated with this solicitation.

Laura A. Guthrie, Procurement Specialist
Strategic Purchasing Division
(832) 393-8735

LGI%Q

Partnering to better serve Houston

Council Members: Helena Brown Jerry Davis Ellen Cohen Wanda Adams Dave Martin Al Hoang Oliver Pennington  Edward Gonzalez
James G. Rodriguez Mike Laster Larry Green Stephen C. Costello Andrew Burks Melissa Noriega C.O. “Brad” Bradford
Jack Christie Controller: Ronald C. Green



